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     CQ16000 - Answers to Questions for the MTPD Promotional Process 

 
1.  Please clarify the Pricing Schedules 

a. Phase 1 and Phase IV call for a lump sum.  Is this sum for all ranks combined or per each rank?  If 
all ranks are not being tested concurrently, this cost would need to be broken out per testing process or 
rank.    
Answer: All ranks will not be tested concurrently. The schedule sheet asks for both the cost to 
address each rank and the sum to perform to perform a particular phase to all ranks.  
 
b. Phase II and Phase III list an estimated quantity of 1 each, in addition to the breakout numbers for 
each of the three ranks.  Should there be a unit and total price listed in these blocks?  If so, are you 
looking for this to be the total sum of the per-rank breakout prices below?  
Answer: Phase II and Phase III do list an estimated quantity of 1 each. There is no need to list 
the unit price for either phase. However, there is a need to list the total price for each phase. For 
example – The total price of Phase II is equal to sum of each rank after multiplying the estimated 
participants X the unit price to deliver the phase.  
   
c. Since the number of candidates may fluctuate throughout a promotional process, we would like to 
modify the Phase III section.  For example, there may be a large number of candidates taking a written 
exam, but a smaller number who pass the exam if it’s used as a hurdle to continue in the process.  
There is also a difference in the cost of administering a written exam compared to an assessment 
center.  We would like to reflect those differences.     
Answer: The request is reasonable but not needed. The vendor should be able produce a 
reliable proposal based on their testing experience and expertise after evaluating the factors 
mentioned here in paragraph C.   
 

2. Please clarify Proposal Submission instructions (see Solicitation Instructions #10).   
a. Define “original”.  Does this mean a printed paper version of each Volume? 
Answer: A printed paper version of each Volume with verifiable signatures.   
 
b. Define “unbound”.  Does this mean no notebook, spiral binder, tape binder, etc?  Would it be 

acceptable to use a clip? Or should pages be loose and in an envelope? 
Answer: No stapled version is requested for “unbound”. A clip is acceptable. Pages can be  
loose and in an envelope clearly marked “Original”.   
  
c. Define “copies”.  Are you looking for only electronic versions for the copies, and no printed copies?  
Answer: A printed paper version or electronic version is acceptable. “Original” should be  
printed and signed. 
 
d. Define “submitted in the following order”.   Is this just describing what the contents of each Volume 

should include? 
Answer: Submitted as Volume I, Volume II and Volume III – describing the contents of each  
Volume. 

 
3. Please clarify what Forms must be submitted with proposal.   

a. In the Notice to Offerors on page 2, the list submission list includes “Appendix C (if applicable)”.  Is 
it applicable for this solicitation?  The submission list in Solicitation Instructions #10a3 and 10d 
make no mention of Appendix C.   

Answer: Appendix C is not applicable to this solicitation.   
 

b. Solicitation Instructions #10a3 and 10d do list that Volume III should include “DBE Requirements 
per Appendix B”.  Appendix B is not contained in the solicitation.  

Answer: Appendix B is not applicable to this solicitation.   
 

  



 

 

4. Does the SBLPP apply for this solicitation/contract? If so, the RFP states that to qualify a firm must be 
certified before the solicitation process.  Does this mean before this RFP was released, or before the due 
date?    
Answer: SBLPP does apply for this solicitation, and a firm would need to be certified prior to  
proposal due date.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         END OF AMENDMENT A003 
 




